

# Hello,

My name is **Antriksh Kumar**, I'm a Bangalore based UX Designer. I love to create projects with clean usable interfaces, nice details, and to work across various UX disciplines such as user research, interaction design, visual design, brand identity design and little bit of front end development.

 hello@antrikshkumar.com

 +91 9535380284

 www.antrikshkumar.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- UX Architect - Egovernments Foundation**  
Aug 2017-Current
- Design Head - Prototyze**  
Dec 2016-July 2017
- Product Design Head - Mebelkart(AskMe Company)**  
Oct 2015-Nov 2016
- Snr UX Designer - Canvera**  
Dec 2013-Sep 2015
- UI Designer n Developer - Infosys**  
June 2009-Aug 2012

## EDUCATION

- B-Tech Computer Science - College of Engineering Roorkee**  
2005-2009  
65%
- 12th(ISC) - Little Flower School, Gorakhpur**  
2004  
82%
- 10th(ISC) -Little Flower School, Gorakhpur**  
2002  
84%

## SKILLS

Interaction Design  
Competitive Analysis  
Persona Development  
Storyboarding  
Wireframing  
Prototyping  
Visual Design

User Research  
Task flow Analysis  
Contextual Enquiry  
A/B Testing

Coding  
HTML5  
CSS3  
Jquery

Tools  
Photoshop/Illustrator  
Sketch App  
Axure/Balsamiq/Mockingbird  
Principle/Invision/Marvel